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MORGAN COUNTY 

March 4, 2025 
Re: RFP 2025-0320-001 
 
*Questions and Answers 
 

1. Do any millings generated during construction become the property of the county or do 
they remain with the contractor? 

 The contractor can keep the millings.  Should the contractor choose not to keep them, 
 we do have a location they can be dumped at. 
 

2. Do the bridges crossing the Platte River get surface treatment? Putting a 2” Overlay 
across each structure will add a considerable amount of dead weight to the structure. 

 NO.  The segment of County Road 24 between County Road T and County Road T.5/T.9 
 is not part of this overlay project.  It was completed in 2024.  The one bridge north of 
 T.5/T.9 that does receive asphalt currently does not have any on it. 
 

3. Are the tapers on CR 24 to include any earthwork to place the asphalt on? 
 NO. 
 

4. If earthwork is required for the tapers, will cross sections and survey information be 
supplied to the contractor prior to bidding? 

 NO earth work is not required for the tapers. 
 

5. What are the current pavement thicknesses over the culvert pipes that need surface 
treatment? 

 6 inches.  All culvert cuts that will require repair prior to overlay will be excavated 3" 
 down with an asphalt patch of 3" then the 3 additional inches in the leveling 
 course and final mat of the overlay. 
 

6. Will the contractor be responsible for striping on any of the roadways? 
 NO 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Mindi Cloyd 
Administrative Services Manager 
Morgan County, Colorado 
 


